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March 3, 2020 

Via Electronic Mail   
 
 
Patrick Lennberg 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Subject: Request for extension to corrective action period  
  Two Rivers – Permit M-1998-038  
 
Dear Mr. Lennberg:   

Kirkland Construction, RLLP (Kirkland), is requesting an extension to three of the four the 
corrective action due dates for the items listed your Two Rivers inspection report dated 
January 17, 2020.  

1. Cited problem #1 - The current landowners, Kurt Blackburn and Jeff Patch, 
have given Kirkland legal right of access, as stated in the attached letter dated 
February 18, 2020.   

2. Cited problem #2 - If Kirkland would like to modify the approved reclamation 
plan, Kirkland will submit a Technical Revision to the DRMS to update and 
clarify the current approved reclamation plan to reflect the existing and 
proposed activities.  Kirkland is requesting a corrective action date of April 30, 
2020.  

3. Cited problem #3 – Kirkland will provide proof the boundary markers have 
been surveyed and correctly marked. Kirkland is requesting a corrective action 
date of April 30, 2020.  

4. Cited problem #4 – Kirkland will implement the approved weed control plan to 
reduce the spread of the noxious weeds and provide evidence to the DRMS. 
Kirkland is requesting a corrective action date of August 31, 2020 to allow 
remediation during the growing season.  

 

Kirkland will also correct the deep excavation immediately adjacent to the highwall in the 
southeastern corner and correct the erosion rills on the southern border of the excavation. 
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Sincerely,    
Telesto Solutions, Inc.  

 
Tim J. Gerken 
Geologist 
 
TG: TT 
 
Attachments: Legal Right of Access Letter 
 
cc: Kirkland Construction 
      Two Rivers  
 
 




